SEMERAL 2 ELECTAIC NUCLEAR Powes

SYSTEMS DIVISION
GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, 175 CURTNER AVE . SAN JOSE. CALIFORNIA 95128

BDW-20047
Tune 17, 1980

Ms. Betty L. Wright e LSOO PO 7;’

International Programs, MNBB 8213
U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
7735 0ld Georgetown Road

Sethesda, MD 20014

-

Subject: Correction of Information - XSNM 1687/ .-

Dear Ms. Wright,

Confirming cur teleccn today, the qualification program for
which the subject export licanse was filed will require a tccal
of 46 BWR fuel segments, of which 20 will be unirradiated.

The guantities of uranium, isotope and plutonium are correct
as stated in the application.

Very Jsuly yours,
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2. D. Wilson, Manager
Governmental Relations
& Export Licensing
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